City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # FAS - 2795
Addendum 

Date: November 5, 2010

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid FAS-2795, titled Purchase of Nissan Leaf electric vehicles released on 10/20/10.  The due date and time has been changed to 11/15/10 @ 4:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1) 
	11/04/10
	11/05/10
	
	
	Bid due date of 11/08/10 has been changed to 11/15/10 @ 4:00pm 

	2) 
	11/2/10
	11/05/10
	Specification, Section 8.0, Training:  “Successful bidder shall provide a minimum of sixteen (16) hours of mechanic training to be conducted in as many as four (4) separate sessions.  The training shall be once a year for each model year throughout the life of the contract.  Training sessions shall be conducted at the City of Seattle specified facility at a date and time mutually agreed upon by the successful bidder and the City of Seattle FAS Fleets division representative.  The City expects the trainer to identify components, typical repairs and maintenance of the vehicle.  Inform mechanics on procedures and safety type issues that they need to be aware of this new technology and other related subjects that will be a benefit to the City.”  According to Nissan, training will not be available for an unknown period of time.  Thus we cannot know the cost and how it will be covered?    
	With all the new technology of the Leaf, it will be mandatory that the City mechanics get basic instruction on the vehicle.  The City understands that Nissan has conducted its own internal dealership mechanic training for this vehicle and that your firm can offer those services as well.  See next column for revision of specification.  


	Revise specification Section 8.0, Training to read:

Successful bidder shall provide a minimum of sixteen (16) hours of overview training to include operating, inspection, and safety procedures on as many as four (4) separate sessions on an as needed basis for each model year, throughout the life of the contract. The successful vendor shall notify the City when Manufacturer approved training opportunities becomes available. Training sessions shall be conducted at the City of Seattle specified facility at a date and time mutually agreed upon by the winning vendor and the City of Seattle FAS Fleets division representative.  

	3) 
	11/2/10
	11/05/10
	Specification, Section 7.5, Warranty: “Minor warranty repairs than can be done in one (1) hour or less shall be performed by the City of Seattle FAS repair shop.  In the event a covered repair will take more than one (1) hour, the City of Seattle FAS shop will call vendor’s assigned contact person for repair authorization or have the vendor pick up the vehicle for repairs.  All warranty repairs completed by The City of Seattle FAS shop will be reimbursed by the vendor at the current shop rate of $102.00 per hour for 2010.  The City shall notify vendor of any shop labor rate increase as it becomes available.” Nissan currently does not allow non-certified mechanics to complete warranty work.  Can you revise your specification to allow us to conduct all warranty work including minor work? 
	Yes.  
	Delete Section 7.5 

  

	4) 
	11/2/10
	11/05/10
	Specification, Section 12.3, Options:  “Quote all extended warranties available from the manufacturer.” According to Nissan they do not offer extended warranty at this time. 
	This is only an option the City is seeking and is not included in the pricing evaluation.  Please mark your offer sheet with N/A for not available.  
	

	5) 
	11/2/10
	11/05/10
	Section 9.2, Delivery requirements:  “Vendor shall place initial order of vehicles from the manufacturer on a date to assure delivery to the City the week of May 1st, 2011.”  We cannot commit to a delivery date yet and/or initial quantity as we are waiting for Nissan to inform us of their fleet allocation and availability.
	
	Revise Section 9.2 of o read:   ”Vendor shall place initial order of vehicles from the manufacturer on a date to assure delivery to the City after May 1st.  The City will not be available to receive any vehicle before this specified date.”


	6) 
	11/04/10
	11/05/10
	The ITB background mentioned twenty-six (26) units as the City’s initial order. Does the City have a requirement on the minimum number of units for the first delivery  or can we stagger them? Is there a mandatory date to complete delivery? 
	The City wish to have as many vehicles as possible delivered. However, we do not have a mandatory requirement on how many, or how long?  We will leave it up to the winning vendor to coordinate all the deliveries with the FAS shop.  We only require that you keep the FAS Shop Supervisor informed of your delivery date and times in order to properly arrange the acceptance of the vehicles in our facility based upon your previous arrangement.  
	

	7) 
	11/4/10
	11/05/10
	For your information, to become a Leaf certified shop you much have a docking station and Nissan only tools to conduct any repairs. 
	
	Delete requirement under Specifications, Section 1.0, Item 1.6.  

	8) 
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